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January 16,2014

TO: New York State Senate

Francis W. Patience, Secretary of the Senate

New York State Assembly
Robin Marilla, Records Access Offrcer

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: RECORDS REQUE,ST: The process, if any, by which the Legislature's proposed

budget for fiscal year 2014-2015 was compiled'

By letter dated January 14, 2014, we requested - pursuant to Senate Rule XI, "Freedom of
Information", and Assembly Rule VIII, "Public Access to Records":

"a11 records delineating the process ,if arry,by which the proposed Legislative budget

for fiscal year 2AI4'2015 was compiled."

Because of the importance of that request - and because the January l4,20141etter was addressed to

other recipients, as well - herewith is that request addressed solel), to you.

Thank you.
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cc: Govemor Andrew M. Cuomo
Budget Director Robert L. Megna
Committee on Open Govemment

ATT: Robert Freeman, Executive Director
The Public & The Press


